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Healthy Communities.





                                    
Steve Bullock, Governor 


                
Richard H. Opper, Director


April 22, 2015
STATE OF MONTANA

RREQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

IFB-1412JG

TO BE OPENED: May 11, 2015 2 p.m., Mountain Time
TITLE: Family Violence Prevention and Services Grant (FVPSA) Shelter Based Services 
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

 All terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Justin Harris
	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for IFB-1412JG

	1. 
	7 

&

52
	1.6.4
&

App. C
	Q)    Section 1.6.4 Copies Required and Deadline for Receipt of Proposals.  Offerors must submit one original proposal and 4 copies. In addition, Offerors must submit two electronic copies on compact disc (CD) or universal serial bus (USB) flash drive in Microsoft Word or portable document format (PDF).  If any confidential materials are included in accordance with the requirements of Section 2.3.2, they must be submitted on a separate CD or USB flash drive.

Appendix C, 12 states Copies Required and Deadline for Receipt of Proposals.  Offerors must submit one original proposal and 5 copies.  In addition, Offerors must submit two electronic copies on compact disc (CD) or universal serial bus (USB) flash drive in Microsoft Word or portable document format (PDF).  If any confidential materials are included in accordance with the requirements of Section 2.3.2, they must be submitted on a separate CD or USB flash drive.

A)   Please submit one original and 4 copies, along with 2 digital copies (either on CD or flash drive).


	2. 
	3
	n/a


	Q) Do we need to address each of the sections listed in the gray box or just initial each one and answer sections 4 and 5?  If we are just initially, is there a separate form or do we use page 3 from the RFP?

A) There is not a separate form, please use page 3 from the RFP

	3. 
	6
	1.6.1
	Q) What exactly is meant by bound?  Does it need to be in a 3 ring binder or is stapled, binder clip, etc. ok?  Also, consecutively numbered throughout the whole proposal or for each section?  (Do you want each section to start with 1…. or whatever page number we are on?)

A) We are requesting that the proposals are bound so they do not have loose papers.  

	4. 
	14
	4.2.2
	Q) We have volunteers that answer our crisis line in the evenings and weekends.  This time will be used for our match.  Do you need a resume for each of those people?
A) Resumes are not required for volunteers.  

	5. 
	15
	4.2.2
	Q) Can we provide more than 2 letters of support? Is the limit 2?  Can we include MOU’s as well?
A) We are asking for 2 letters but you can include more.  MOU’s may be attached.    

	6. 
	
	
	Q) My first question is in relation to this paragraph from the RFP:  

The Contractor agrees to provide the following services to the Department on behalf of victims of domestic violence and their dependents: emergency shelter, transportation, counseling, public awareness of the problems of domestic violence, advocacy, staffing the crisis line, continued emergency services to victims and their dependents and referral to appropriate community resources.
The Nest will provide transitional housing to pregnant and parenting young women who are escaping domestic and sexual violence on the Flathead Reservation and in Lake County, MT.  We will be providing all of the other related services listed above, as well.  I just want to make sure that we would not be disqualified because of that term "emergency."  It will of course be an "emergency" that they need housing, but we will ask them to stay for at least 6 months and allow them to stay for up to 2 years, as research has shown that that is often how long it takes to get one's life back on track.

A)  This is the response that the federal partners gave us.

  

The definition of shelter is in FVPSA 42 U.S.C. 10402(9) ,the term shelter means the provision of temporary refuge and supportive services in compliance with applicable state law (including regulation) governing the provision, on a regular basis, of shelter, safe homes, meals, and supportive services to victims of family, domestic, or dating violence, and their dependents.  There is no definition of temporary or emergency in the statute.  However, we interpret this definition to include emergency shelter and immediate shelter, and also may include scattered-site housing.  If not defined by State, Tribal, or local law, temporary refuge is understood to include a residential service, including shelter and off-site services such as hotel or motel vouchers, which is not transitional or permanent housing.

 

So the feds were very clear that funding transitional housing with this grant was not an allowable expense.  That said we have other programs (like the helplines ) that do not have housing but do offer emergency shelter through vouchers and then other 
DV related services.  Additionally the grants requires 70% of the expenses to immediate shelter and supportive services -  also supportive services offered at a shelter or program are to be on a voluntary basis meaning a stay in a shelter is not conditioned upon participation in services.  

you could apply to use the grant for those purposes but not to cover the costs of the transitional housing.  The budget you submit would have to reflect that is how the funds would be spent.



	7. 
	
	
	Q) My second and final "question" is to request a listing of last year's (or some recent year) grant recipients and the amount they received, so that I may gauge what would be a reasonable request from The Nest, which is a start-up organization (although I have extensive experience managing non-profits that address domestic and sexual violence).

A)

District I-V HRDC    

$40,655

thomask@hrdc4.org
Havre

Domestic & S-V   

$34,500

mvorachek@dsvsmontana.org
Red Lodge

Saves, Inc.  

$38,000

Saves1@midrivers.com
 

Tri County Network

$47,000

safe4life@imt.net
Livingston

Sanders County Coalition

$49,448

gayle@sccff.org  sccff@blackfoot.net

Thompson Falls

Libby Community Interagencies, Inc.

$23,000

bguthneck@yahoo.com
Libby

Safe Space

$55,000

safespacebutte@gmail.com
Butte

CNADA  (Custer Network)

$45,583

cnada2000@yahoo.com
Miles City 

Dawson County DV Program

$50,606

susanka@midrivers.com
Glendive

Hi-Line Help for Abused Spouses

$28,000

hlhas@mcn.net 
 

The Friendship Center

$58,000

robyn.m@thefriendshipcenter.org
Helena

 YWCA - Billings

$69,500

erin@ywcabillings.org
Billings

Safe Harbor

$50,000

safeharbored@ronan.net
Ronan

YWCA-Great Falls

$61,655

autumn.ywca@bresnan.net
Great Falls

YWCA-Missoula

$57,000

cweese@ywcaofmissoula.org
Missoula

Women's Resource Center

$35,855

women@nemont.net
Glasgow

Mineral County Help Line

$15,000

mchelpline@blackfoot.net
Superior

Community Support Center

$44,000

director@cscofswmt.org
Dillon

Richland County Coalition Against D V

$37,000

rccadv@midrivers.com
Sidney

Haven (Network) 

$49,000

kristy@havenmt.org
Bozeman

S. A. F. E. Inc.

$40,805

safe@cybernet1.com
Hamilton

Violent Free Crisis Line
Director@cybernet1.com
Kalispell




